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$100 to the mission fund and $100 to the
Formosa mission. The W.F.M. socicty with
a mrmbership of 74, raised $229.01. The
misijon band numbering 46, raised $30, and
sent $90 worth of clothing to the Northwest
Indians. Thoe Junior Rudeavor society, the
Doroas saciety and the youug men's prayer
mesting raised $88.67. About $!,000 is ox-
pected for the achemes of the church, and
when that comes in the amonnt rased will bs
over $12,000. Five new trustoes, Messsrs.
R.Gilday, Wm. Taftsand T. Moffatt for thres
years, Samuel Vance for two yoars, aud T.R.
Mulligan for ono pear, were elocted. Theo
meeting closed with the usual vote of thanks,

CHALXERS CHURCI, TORONTO.

Tre annual meeting of Chalmers Presbyter-
ian church, which was held Jan, 15th, was
well attended, the school room of tho church
being filled with members of the congregation.
The pastor, Rev. Jno. Mutch, occupied the
chair. The reports of the various church
orgaizations were read and adopted. The
Teports wore in every instauce moat encourag-
ing, there boing an increased activity shown
by the members of these societies. Oue hun-
dred and five new members were added to the
church wembership, and the pames of 61
moembers removed from the rolls, thus show-
ing a net gain of 42. The total membership
ofthe church isnow 547. Tho report of the
Board of Managers, which was also read and
adopted, showsd that the income for the past
year, derived from all sonrces, amoun to
$5,125, being $156 in excess of the expendi.
ture. This church has contributed to mis.
s‘oas duriog the year ending January, 1896,
$300. The report of the Sabbath™ school
showed an attendance of 558 scholars. The
Teceipts for the year amoanted to about $300,
of whica §72 was contributod towards mission.
ary pu It was decided at this meet-
ing to 1ncresse the membarship of the Beard
of Mansgers by three, making s total member-
ship of fiftecn. Tho following new managers
were olocted :—2Alesits. Daciel Hanter, A. AL,
Campbell. Thos. Leeming, James Cockburn,
J. Biriie, Alex. Drummond, J. B. Calder,
and M. Matheson,

ST. JORN'S CHURCH, TORONTO.

Tax seventh annual cnngregational meetiug
of St. Johu'’s Presbyterian church, held Jau.
15th,was the most encouraging in the history
of the church. The reports all showed sub-
stantisl progress, and the fact that larger
church premises are » necessity in tho near
future speaks well for the advance made. The

tor, Rov. Mr. Scott, oocnpiod the chair and

v. Fred H. Ross acted a3 secietary. The
session report was read by Rev. Mr. Socott and
showed larger congregations, a despening of
spiritaal life and & nat increass of S0 in the
membership for the year. Tho total member-
ship is now 292, The Board of Managers re-
ported by Mr. Fred H. Ross showed total con-
tributions of §1,908.70, au increaso of §267.312
grué 1894, a!llflixl;lll‘itim l;;::dbeenl met and

130 pat aside for the pro onlargement
of thI; building, still gurin a ba;:%oo of
$12.60. The contribotions of the congregation
for missions and benevolent purposes amount
to $1,002.31, which isan increase of §282.77
over 1894. The total givings by the congre.
guon for the year, §3 100.72. " Mr. Cbarles

bigson for the Sablath school reported 364
acholars and 47 teachers. Thoe Y.P.S.C.E.,
by Mr. Frank Armstroug, veported 79 mem.-
bers and thegivicg of $100 to miwmions. The
W.F.M.S,, Iadies® aid and junior aud senior
mgon bands have all sdnnoe%b and the re.
ports were most encouragivg. o poor fund
and session fund wers :h:ﬁgi:ngto bein I;o:u!:b_y
condition. Three mumbers of thr Boad of
Managers retired, and to £ill thess vacancies
Messre. Androw Coglter, J. B. Graham and
Wwm. Hood were elooted. Voles of thanks
wete given to the chair, the treasurers of the
Qiffezent {unds, the leaders of the two mission
bands, the Ladies’ Aid Society and the
auditors.

WESTNINSTER CHURCIH, TORONTO.

Tac twoatrunnlh anoaal business meet-
ing ol the Waatminster Iroabyterian church
waz leldin the Sabbath school hall of that
church Jan. 15th. Ar. Geo. A. Chapmnan,
chairman of tho board of trustces, presided,
apd thers was a large number of the cungrega.
tion t.  The repert of the sossion way
submitted. Iistated that the total mombeor-
ship on theroll numbered 710, sbowing & groes

incroaso of 117 and a net fucrease of 47 during
tho yoar. Tho sum of monoy collected during
the year from all sources, oxcept that deroted
to missionary work, was $10,500, All ex-
pensea were paid, aud a small balauco way do-
positod in the bank. Roports wero road by
the secrotaries of the Westnunator Auxillary
of the Women's Foreign Missionary Society,
the Sabbath school, tho choir, the Mission
Board, and ot the Young People’s Society of
Christian Endeavor, showiug that they woro
in a prosperous condition. A resolution of
condolence was passed expressipg tho lLopo
that Rev. Dr. Read and Mr. Jawmes Brown,
two old aud valued members of tho church,
who aro now seriously ill, would speedily ro-
cover. Mr. John Kyles, sccrotary, presented
the roport of tho DBoard of Trustces. Itan-
noupcod that the deficits which had occurred
in the annual statements for a pumber of
years past bhad been entirely wipod out.  Tho
statement was also wade that in the contribu-
tious by euvelope there had been a marked in-
creass, and in the total receipts thero had
been an averayo increase of §7 per Sabbath,
the aversge per Sabbath for 1894 being $133.-
71, a8 compired with $140.69 for 1593. It
regretted the impossibility of wiping outany
part of the church's debt, and ostimated that
from $7,200 t0 37,500 would bo requirad to
pay all the ondwary expenses for tho cnsutng
yoar. Tho followivg were re.clocted by avila-
mation to hold office on tho Board of L'rustees
for two years :—Guorgs A. Chapman ; John
Kyles, James Soott, jun., F. N. W. Brown,
James Bain, jun., H. M, George, James Guon.
Mr. Robert Barron was also placed on the
board for one year, to fill the vacauvcy caused
by tho resignation of Mr. Jobn Waldie.

BONAR CHURCH, TORONTO.

Tuk sixth auoual meetiog of tho congrega-
tion of (Bonar Presbyterian church twas hold
on 22nd imst. In the absence of tho
pastor, Rev. A. MaceGillivray, who is confinod
to the house through illness, Mr. J. . Dan-
lop occupied thoe chair. Tho session report
wasread by 3r. Hammond, session clerk. It
shows a wemberslup of 158, The additions
for tho yeas were 43, reniovals 290, net gain 14,
Not s singlo death occurred in the member-
ship and only one among the children of tho
Sabbath school. The acssion report spoke
hopefally of the fatwre of tho church. Tho
treasurer’sreport submitted by J.S. Smith,
showed roceipts of §3,255.32, expenditure of
$8,095.07, with & balaoce on hand of $163.25.
Thoe mortgage dobt was reduced $200, and the
floating debt cooaolidated with interestat4
3.5 per cent. Tho Sabbath achool showsan
attendance of 275 scholars, and 81 teachers
and officers, The tevenuo for the year was
$154.49. The Worman's Aid Society roports
a membership of 26. Twenty meetings wero
held daring the year, and $256.71 realizod by
offerings, salcs and the taleunt acheac. The
Young People’s Socicty reports s membership
of crer 50, fortnightly moctings, and a rev-
enue of $68.85, The cloir, under tho
leadership of Alr. A. H. Grocae, hasa memuber-
ship of 29. The total revenuoe of the con-
grogation from all sources for 1595 is §3,529.07.
The followicg are the managers for tho cur-
Tont yoar :—~Afeswrs. Caldweell, Cook, Danlop,
Forsytb, Rimpton, J. Lochrie, 3lcNab,
Smith, J. S. Swith, T. Wilson, E. P. Wilsen,
J. Waghorn. Messrs. D. A, Lochris and
Neillson wero electod auditors,

SOUTi! SIDX CATRCH, TGRONTO

Tur anpoual moeting of the South Side
Presbyterizn church washeld Jan. 22nd, when
the reportain regard to the work of the past
yoar were found to bo very satisfactory.
Mesars. W, K. Colrille, D. McClay., W,
Bink, Wm. Campbell and Alex. Rasuell were
elocted to fill the vacancics on the Board of
Mapagemont. Those coatinuiog in office wero
Messrs. J. McGavin, G. Muiray, C. Reid, A,
Park, S. \Y. Mitchell, Johu March and John
Reith. Thero are now 190 membera en the
roll, 27 having joined during 1895. In the
Sabbath school thers are 274 ascholarsand 97
teachers. Tho beptisms for the Jast twelve
moaths number28. The total revenus for the
year was §2,281.98, as against $1,615.95 for
1894, of this amoant §1,361.90 cawe from the
woekly offcringsand $231 from ihe building
fond. Tho semsion ountriboted $115.37, the
Sabbsth school $222.02, the Ladies® Aid
Socisty §258.85, the choir $57.60, W.F.M.8.
$24.56 avd Y.P.S.C.E. §12.68. The balance
vomainiog io the bands oftho treasareris
$53.78. o 20tal liakilities of the church
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oomo to $7,088.18. A Jarge proportion of the
ocougrogation weore proscntat the neeting, at
which tho pastor, Kev. J. G. Potter, presided.

LESLIEVILLE CIIURCII, TORONTO.

Rev Wit FiizzeLr, the pastor, presided at
tho aunual congregational meeting of tho Ies.
lievillo Presbyterian church, which was woll
attonded. Tho following is a synopsis of the
various reports presouted aud adopted. Ses-
sion—Mewbership 279, thirty threo having
been added during tho past year. Financisl
—Recaipts $2,351.67 ;3 disburacments, $2,698.-
12, Sabbath school—a wmembership of 400,
with au aversge attandauce of 305, Christian
Eudeavour Society, 50 activo aud 12 associate
membors. Other branches of church work re-
ported satislactory progress. Tho followitg
mauagers were olocted :—Messts. J. Jeukius,
8. McClure, James Rerr and Johu Russell, ar.
Auditors a ngointed :—James Fox and A. J.
Jacksou. o ladies provided rafreshments
at the closo of the meoting.

EKHRSKINE CRURCH, TORONTO.

THERR was a largeattcudance at theannua
meetivg of Erskine Presbyterian church, which
was held Jan. 1Sth. Rev. W. A. Huater
occupiod the chair. The finaucial statement
for the past year wason,jthe whole, considered
very satisfactory, regard being had to the
prevailing depression.  Tho tatal expendituro
amounted to §5,254.90, aud the receipts fell
§382.09 short of that sum, Tho minutes of the
last weeting were read and contirmed, and tho
reports of the session, board of mansgement,
William St. mission, Bible class, Ladies® Add
Association, Chiistisn Endeavor Society, choir
and Boys® Brigade were presentod aud adopted.
The cloction to fill the six vacancies on the
board of managemeut resulted iu the chcico of
the following :—Messrs. J. Moir, W. A.
McKeuzie, J. K. Mitchell, J. Aalcolm,J. Me.
Arthur and A, M. Sioclair. A motion was
made to rescind the rule that tho amounts
contnibutod by the members of tho church
should bs published, and during the discassion
thereon the mocting was adjourned until
Wednesday, the 5th ot February.

COLLECK STREET CHUKCH, TORONTO.

Tur snnual meetiog of the College strect
Presbyterian church was held Jan. 15th in
the lecturc-room of tho church, which “was
well filted, abont two hundred members of the
congregation beiog preseat. The fivaucisl
statement submitted by tho board of masa.

ors showod a deficit for tho past year amount-
ing to §199.64. Tho total expenditaro for the
year amounled to $§6,174.32. Tho average
collection per Sabbath for 1895 was $£3.74,
being an increase of $3.97 per Ssbbath cver
the] collections roceived during the precodin
yoar. The report of the board also contain
a rocornmondation that ils ncmbership be
incroased from filteen to cighteon. Tho pre-
sent church membership 1s 844, 33 apainat 826
for theyoar onding in January, 1§95, Seventy-
seved new meinbors havo boen ardded Ly certi-
ficate, sud twenty-eight by profession of faith,
making one bundred and fivo in all. Daring
the past yoar cighty members have been dis-
jolued, and 3¢ en temoved by death. The
net gain for the past year 1s therefors eightesn.
Six elders have beea xdded to the scsston and
their districts roadjusted. The report was
adopted, as wero also the reports submitred
by the various socistics oonnected with the
church. Thess reports show the socitties to
be in a moat flourishing condition, and the
prospects for tho good work to Ls cartied on
during the coming year arc very bright.
Seven uew members of the board of managers
wero elected as follows:—Mossrs. D, WL
Clark, B.H. Harcourt, C. G. Smuth, R. Wat.
aBo:;. N. Binns, W. McCulloch, and alex,

L

WRST TRESETTERIAN CHURrH, TORONTO.

THE aunus! teeting of the West Presbytes-
ian church was held Jan, 15th, tho pastor Rev
J.A. Tomnbull, MLA., LL.1, in the chair. The
reports of the varions orgenizations were read
and adoptedd, all of them spoke with grati-
tude, confidence and hope. The financial
statement for the year ending Dec. 31, 1895,
showed that the cxmenditare of the congrega-
tion was abont oqnal tothe revenue. The
total offerings amounted to §6.440 of which
amoant §1,300 wes given for missionary pur-
posoa. The Sabbath school report showed
that during the year the attendance had beon
vory large.  The receipts amounted to $500,
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